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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Date and Time:

Location:

Purpose:

Participants:

UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JAN 71980

Norman C. Moseley, Director
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection, IE

E. L. Jordan, Assistant Director for Technical Programs,
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection, IE

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH COMMONWEALTH EDISON, VIRGINIA ELECTRIC
AND POWER CO., AND DUQUESNE LIGHT CO. TO DISCUSS BERGEN-PATERSON
LARGE BORE SNUBBERS

Tuesday, January 8, 1380
1:00 - 5:00 p.m.

Phillips Building
Room P-500

To discuss the Bergen-Paterson large bore snubbers at the
Commonwealth Edison (Zion) plant and the Virginia Electric
and Power Co. (Surry) plant.
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‘fgggaz L. Jordan, Assistant Director
forl Technical Programs

Division of Reactor Operations Inspection

Encloture: Agenda

CONTACT: H. A. Wilber, TP
49-28180 8001160

1758 353
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AGENDA
Zion - Test program, results, corrective actions - CE Company

Surry - Test program, results, corrective actions - VEPCO

1758 355



